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----- Original Message -----

From: sim, Iain              
To: steve.collins@addiscombe.net
Cc: Price, Andrew
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2007 5:21 PM
Subject: Impact of tram extension on traffic in Croydon

Dear Steve

I wonder if I could help out with this.

Clearly there have been many meetings between LBC and TfL on the Crystal Palace Tramlink extension over the
last few years, as you have recorded. The Council is supporting the principle of extending Croydon Tramlink to
Crystal Palace and has lobbied for this, but this does not mean ‘extend at any cost’. Council officers are working
with the TfL Tramlink project team to ensure the full environmental impact of the scheme is understood and is
acceptable - much as Croydon Council did through planning, design and construction of the initial Croydon
Tramlink network.

TfL will be carrying out a traffic impact assessment which will include the A232 not least because it is one of their
roads. I am asking them to ensure that we can assess the impact on local roads as well. Clearly additional tram
movements across the A232 will mean more delay for road traffic at this point and we need to understand the
effects and the downside of this in the context of the benefits that the Tram extension would bring eg modal shift
from car to tram. All this will be public information in due course and recorded in the supporting documents for
any future application under the Transport and Works Act.

On your last point I can confirm that TfL are in the early stages of building a traffic model for Central Croydon. I
cannot be sure when this will be available. Certainly the intention is to have an up to date base model into which
can be factored the traffic impact of major schemes like the arena. Whilst this has been done in the past ie the
traffic impact of the Gateway arena was predicted and taken into account before the resolution to grant planning
permission, the availability of an up to date model can only improve our understanding and make it quicker and
easier to assess the cumulative impacts of new major town centre schemes as they come along.

If I haven’t answered all your questions please come back to me.

Best wishes

Iain Sim
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